
United Nations

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY
FORTY-SECOND SESSION

Official Recorils*

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 41st MBETIt«;

Chairman I Hr. AMNEUS (sweden)

FIFTH C<MIITTEE
41st meeting

held on
Monday, 23 November 1987

at 10 a.lll.
New York

Chairman of the Advisory co.mittee on Administrative and
Budgetary Questions: Hr. MSELLB

CONTENTS

AGENDA ITEMS 115 AND 116: PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1988-1989 AND
PROGRAMME PLANNING (continued)

First reading (continue~)

section 18. United Nations Environment Prog~~ (continued)

Section 15. United Nations Conference on Trade and Development

Section 17. Centre for Science and Technology for Development

Section 19. United Nations'Centre for Human Settlements (Habitat)

Section 20. International drug control

Section 21. Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees

Section 22. Office of the United Nations Disaster Relief eo-ordinator

section 23. Human rights

Section 14. Economic and Social Commission for Western Asia (continued)

'n" =001 i, '~h1<''f Il' rorTt'<llUll. ("""""1""" >!K1Uhl bo >('Ill UIldrr th" ,j~_ at • m.:mb,.'f of rh< \Id.
g>ttN. ~"-mN u<Ilii. ,..... " ..... <>f~ '*'" ofpoJHiom_ ID tile Out! of tile 0ffitilII~ Edn.., So.'(tJrcD.
",,"" OC~·1SO. ~ l'niot>l !"II'1IlI> Plan••nJ '''''\''ll'POI'Otcd in a "'~ of rh< "",on!

e!-57290 10315 CE)

Distr. GENERAL
A/C .. S/42/SR.41
2 December 1987
ENGLISH
ORIGINAL: FREtcH

/ ...



A/C. 5/42/81\. 41
English
paqe 2

The lneeting was called to order at 10.05 a.m.

i\GEN~ ITDt8 115 AND 1161 PROPOSED PROG.RAMME BUDGET FOR 'I'~E BIENNIUM 1988-1989 AND
PROGRAMME PLANNING (continued) (A/42/3, A/42/6 and Corr.l and 2, A/42/7 Rnd Add.2,
A/42/15 (Part I) and Add.l and A/42/16 (Part 11) Rnd Corr.l, A/42/512, 532, 591 and
Add.l and A/42/640, A/C.5/42/2/Rev.l and A/C.5/'2/5)

First rea~

Section 18. United Nations Environment Progranne (continued)

1. Mr. BAUDOT (Director, Proqran~e Planninq and Budgeting Division) said he WAS
unfortU:lately IIOt yet in a posi tion to reply to the quest ion asked by the
representative of FranciII at the I.uth mf~eting. A detailed reply to the question
would be given in a few days, when th~ services in NairoLi had been contacted.

2. Mt'. BROCHARD (Fr•. ee) agreed to await the results of those COl. actA.

1. The CHAIRM~N recalled that the representative of Algeria had formally proposed
postponinq the adoption of a decision on l~e section. If he h~ard no objection, he
would take it that the COllllli ttee decided to defer its decision.

4. It wap so decided.

Section 15. United Nations Conference on Trade and Development

5. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
Questions) 3aid that section 15 was not affected by the chanqes which the
Secretary-Gener... l envisaged in his progress report (A/42/234) and the r4,lated
update (A/C. 5/42/2/Rev .1) • Consequently, the changes indicated in the revised
est imates (A/C.5/42/5) were related to actions other than those connectl!d with the
r"form measures. When it considered section 15, the Advisory COlllllittee hed
recommended an amount of $63,215,800, as against the Secretary-General's initial
proposal of $65,805,800. That proposal Hhould be amended as follows.

6. The Advisory Committee ha~ examined the Secre~ary-General's revised proposals
and est'mate8 for UNCTAD for the biennium 198 R-1989, as presented 1n document
A/C. 5/42/5. The revised proposals appearing in part I hl.ld been drawn up in
response to the decisions taken at the seventh quadrennial session af UNCTAD, held
from 9 July to 13 August 1987. Revised estimates for bringinq the Common Fund for
COlll1lodities into force were given in part 11.

7. The SeGretary-General's initi",l estimateS under. section 15 had amounted to
$65,805,800 and had been based on existing mandates and crientations of the
Conference. In other wo"ds, they did not attempt to prejudge the imp~ct of the
sp-venth session on the orientation and implementation of the programme of work.
The Advisory Committee noted from paraqraphs 2 to 4 of the Secretary-General's
rp-port (A/C. 5/42/5) that the outcome of the seventh session and the adoption by

/ ...



A/C. 5/42/SR. 41
English
Paqe 3

(Mr. -Msell.!)

consensus of its Final Act had necessitated a revi' ~ of the initial ~stirnates

affecting five programmes, and focusing on program ic aspects. The
Secretary-General proposed to finance those revisions usinq resources requested in
the initial 1988-1989 ut1mate••

8. Background information on the Agreement Establishing the Common Fund and the
Preparatory Commission wag given in paragraphs 8 to 11 of document A/C.S/42/5. The
General Assembly had arpropriated $1,750,500 under section 15 of the proqramme
budget for 1980-1981 to finance the preparatory work for bringinq the Fund into
operation. An estimate of income in the same amount had also been made under
income sect.ion 2. By resolution 40/253, the General Assembly had appropriated
$942,000 under Section 15 for 1~86-1987. That amount represented the unspent
balance of the $1,750,500 advance which the Assembly had approved in the context of
the programme budq",t for 1980-1981. The General Assen,bly had also approved an
amount of $1,750,500 under income section 2, representing r&imbursement for
expennitures of $808,500 inc~rred against the advance in the bienniums 1980-1981
and 1982-1983 and the appropriatio~ of $942,200 made for the biennium 1986-1987.
No expenditure had been incurred in th~ biennium 1986-1987 from the $942,000
appropriated. That amount wauld therefore be surrendered in the context of the
second performance report on the programme budqet for th~ biennium 1986-1987.

9. As thft Secretary'-General explained in par'~raph 12 of document A/C.S/42/S,
however, it was confidently expected that the Fund would go into operation oy the
end of 1987 and that the ~eetinq. of the Preparatory Commission originally foreseen
for 1986-1987 would be held in 1988. The Secretary-General therefore estimated
that the unspent balance of the advance, $942,000, would be required in the
biennium 1988-1989, thereby increasing the estimates under section 15 by $942,000
and making the Secretary-General'. total estimate $66,747,800.

10. In its first report on the proposed programme budget for the biennium
1988-1989 (A/42/7), the Advi.ory Committee had recommended an appropriation of
$63,215,800, once again, that amount waa unaffected by the proposals in the
Secretary-General's progre•• report and update. In view of the additional
appropriation of $942,000 requested, the Advisory Committee now recommended an
appropriation of $64,157,800 under .ection 15. To make matters quite clear, the
new figure of $64,157,800 wa. the sum arrived at by adding the appropriation of
$63,215,800 recommended by the Advisory Comm~ttee in docu~ent A/42/7/Add.2 and the
additional appropriation of $942,000. An amount of $49,700 would also be required
under section 31 (Staff assessment), to be offset by an equivalent amount of income
undet income section 1 (Income from staff assessment).

11. Mr. FIGUERA (Brazil) said that &ection 15 was one of the most important in the
prl~ramm~ budget. He would ask three questons. The first related to paraqraph 6
of document A/C.5/42/5, in which it was stated that "the Secretariat is expected to
meel: these demands in a climato of financial strinqency and growing resource
constraints". It. was not altogether clear what was meant by "is expected to"
("devra" in French). It appeared that there was a rell!ltionship between the budqet
and the crisis situation, and he would welcome explanations in that respect.

/ ...



A/C. 5/42/SR. 41
English
Page If

(Mr. Piguera, Brazil)

12. The second question related to paragraph 37 of the report ot CPC
(A/42/16(Part 11», in which it was recommended that section 15 should be approved
a8 revised by the Secretary-General in document A/C.5/42/5 and amended by the
Working Party on the Medium-term Plan and the Programme Budge~ ot the Trade and
Development Board of UNCTAD. Since the revision by the Secretary-General predated
the work ot the Working Party, the latter exerciee might give rise to new
e.timate., if that was the oase, tU> the Secr'!tary-Genenl intend to indioate them
in the revised e.timateB he would submit at a later 8ta~e?

13. The third question related to the vaoancy rate in UNCTAD. It was his
understanding that post reductions over and above those reoommended by the
High-level Intergovernmental Experts had been carried out or were planned.
would welcOOle a.1 update on the vacancy situation.

Group of
He

14. Mr. TAKASU (Japan), referring to paragraph 14 of document A/C.5/42/5, said
that income section 2 (A/42/5 (Sect.IS2!) made the assumption that the advanoe to
the Common Fund for Commodities would he reimbursed in 1986-1987, whereas in fact
that was to be done i.: 1988-1989. Should it be concluded that the amount shown in
inoome section 2 should also be ohanged?

15. Mr. MICHALSKI (United States ot America) said that his delegation opposed the
inclusion of programme element 1.4, the Special Economic Unit dealing with
Palestine, in Bection 15.B, subprogramme 1 (Executive direction and management)
(A/42/6 (Sect.15». It had expressed reaervations in that re8pf~t during the
consideration of the budget by CPC, and they were reflected in paraqraph 147 of tht'
report of CPC (A/42/l6 (Part I». The Unit existed only for political purposp,s,
and did not contribute to the economic development of the region. His delegation
requested a recorded vote on the appropriation for the Unit.

16. With reference to section 15." (Programme support) he noted that under the
heading COnference Affairs Servioe (Bubprogramme 1), provision W~B made for 5,000
meeting units during the biennium. Were those really three-hour meetings, and how
many meetings had in fact taken place in, for example, 19861 If those estimates
were accurate, the calendar of meetirlgs of UNCTAD should be carefully reviewed by
the Special Commission Of the Economic end Social COuncil on the In-depth Review of
the United Nations Intergovernmental Structure and Functione in the Economic ann
Social Fields with a view to rationalizing decision-making at the intergovernmental
level in that sphere.

17. Hr. BAUDOT (Director, Programme Planning and Budget Division), replying to
questions raised by the representative of Brazil, said, with reference to
paragraph 6 of document A/C.5!42/5, that the secretariat expected to have tc meet
those demands under the oirc~mstances stated, in other words, it would have to make
a big effort to meet them.

18. With reference to the question concerning paragraph 36 of CPC's report, there
was no difference between what was stated in document A/C. 5/42/5 and the
oonclusions of the Working Party. The Secretary-General did not expect to have to

/ ...



A/C. 5/42/SR• .n
Engli.h
Paqe 5

Butmlit revi::l~d estimates only on the basis of the conc~usions of t'lP. Working Party
but he would certainly suhmit revised estimates for the saction, followinq internal
review of the activities of the United Nationa in the economic ar~ social sectors
requested by the Group of 18. He would not necpssarily request additIonal
appropriations but would certainly suqqest changes at the programme le"el.

19. Replying to the third question, he said that the current vacancy r~te at
UNCTAD (late September-early October 1987) was 8.9 per cent for the Professional
and hiqher categories and 5.1 per cent for the General Service categoq.

20. With reference to the question from the representative of Japan, he s~id that
document A/r 5/42/5 contained revised estimat.es also for income s~tion 2.

21. In reply to the representative of the United States, he said that the 5,000
meetings planned for 1988 and 1989 were as exact an ~.timate as possible of needs
during that period. The COIlIllitt;ee could be informed of the exact number of
meetings held in 1986. The meetings were indeed three-hour meetings.

22. Mr. GOPI~THAN (India) said that his delegation was very intere£ted in the
work of the UNCTAD secretariat, particularly since the adop~ion of the Final Act of
UNCTAD VI I. He urged that the recanmendat ions of the Group of 13 concerning
reductions in staff, in the use of consultants and in travel be implemented with
the utmost flexibility so that thE" work of the secletariat would not be hind..,red.

73. Mr. ABRASZEWSKI (Poland) said that, in addition to its executive direction and
management function, UNCTAD also executed 10 programmes of activity i;, such
important fields as money, finance and development, transfer of technology _nd
trade among countries having different economi.c and aocial systems. He hoped that
thos~ activities would not suffer from the ongoing reforRls, in !>articular from the
effects of to the study referred to in subparagraph 30 (c) of document A/42/234.

24. Mr. HA~ (Israel) objected to the fact that the Special Econoldic Unit
(programme D, sUbprograllllle 1.4) dealt only with the economic ai'tIlt1t1on of the
Palestinian people in the West BAnk and Gaza, since there were more tllan 100
developing countries and territorie$ which deserved UNCTAD's attention. Such lack
of objectivity was unacceptable and his delegation would oppose the appropriation
requested for the Special Economic Unit and Would reserve itll Judgement concerning
that part of the report of CPC concerning that activity.

25. The CHAIRMAN said that, if he heard no objection, he WQuld take it that the
Committee wished to adopt the conclusions and recommpndations of the Committee for
Programme and Co-ordina~ion concerning section 15 \A/42/16 (Part I), para. 148-150
and (Part :1), para. 37).

26. It was 80 dcided.



A/C.5/42/SR.41
English
p.age 6

27. At the request of the repre.entative-2.!..the United SUte. ot America, a
recorded vote was taken on the appropr! lon ot '511,700 und()r ••ction 15 tor
programme element 1.4 (Spe,lal Economic Unit) at programme B "Executive direction
and managemenr.".

In favour: A~geria, Ar~entina, Austria, Banglad.sh, Bra.il, Brunei
Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Fa.o, Burma, Byelorussian Soviet
Socialist RepUblic, China, Cat. d'Ivoire, Cuba, C.echoslovakia,
Dt'mocratic Yemen, Egypt, Ethiopia, ~in1and, German Democratic
Re... 'I'>lic, Greece, Guinea-Bi••au, Hungary, India, Indonesia, Iran
(Islamic Republic of), Ireland, Japan, Jordafl, Kuwait, Liberia,
r.ihyan Arab Ja~hiriya, Malayaia, Maldive., Mexico, Nicl'lragua,
Nigeria, Oman, Peru, Philippin•• , Poland, Oatar, Rom~nl~, Rwanda,
Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Singapore, Sri Lank., Sweden, Thailand,
Toga, Trinidad and Tobago, Uqanda, UkrAinian Soviet Sociftlht
Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Arab
Emirates, United Republic ot Tanzania, Uruguay, venezuela,
Vi~t Nam, Yuqoslavia, Zaire.

Against: Israel, United States of America.

Abstaining: Australia, Belgium, Canada, Denmark, lranc., Germany, Federal
Republic of, Iceland, Italy, Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway,
Papua New GUinea, Portugal, Spain, United Kingdom of Great
Britain and Northern Ireland.

28. An appropriation in the amount at '511,700 under • .ation 15 for erogramme
element 1.4 (Special Economic Unit) of proqramme B "Executive direction and
management" was appro~~d in first ~~ading by 61 votes to 2, with 15 abatention~.

29. Mrs. CIfOHAN (Pakistan) and Mr. AL-RUMAIHI (Bahrdn). Mr. GEORGE (Botswana),
Mr. BAZAN (Chile), Mr. MILLS-LUTTERODT (Ghana), Mr. MOOHO (Ker.ya),
Mr. OUSSEINI (Niger), Mr. MANDABA (Ce~tral African Republic), Mr. EL-HEKKI (Su~~n),
Mr. JEMAIL (Tunisia) and Mr. MAKTARI (Yemen) said that. had they been preaent
during the votinq they would have voted in favour of the appropriation requeat~d.

30. The recommendation ot the Advisory Committee~anaepropriation in the
amount of $64,157,800 under section 15 and an amcunt ot '49,700 under section2!
(Statf assessment), to be otfset by an increa.e in the .ame amount under incom$
section 1, of the proeosed programme budget for th~ bi.nnium 1988-1989 was approved
in first reading without a vote.

31. Mr. LADJOUZI (A1qeria), reca1l~nq the apecial importaree which his country
attached to the activities ot UNCTAD, asked the Secretary-General to refrain as far
as possible from applying to section 15 the reductions 9lanned for th@ budget as a
whOl~ in r@spect of staff, consultant services and travel.

I ...



A/C. 5/42/SR. 41
English
Pagt'! 7

32. Ms. SHERWOOD (United States of America) said that her delegation had joined
the consensus on section 15, but repeated its opposition to the appropriation for
the Sp,Jcial Ecor,anic Unit and the appropriation of '140,600 to cover the travel of
repr.sencativee of African national liberation move~nts to att~nd UNCTAD meetings
(A/42/6 (section 15), para. 15.46).

33. Mr. TkKASU (Jap~n) asked whe~her the appropriation approved for section 15
took into account the adjustment cont&ined in incane aection ~ (g.neral income).

j4. The CHAIa~AN replied that that adJustment had been included in th total
appropriation which had just been approved.

Section 17. Cent.e fo~ Science and TechllOlogY for Development

35. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Adminiatration and Budgetary
Qupstions) said that the estimate submitted by the Secretary-General came to
$4,037,700 for section 17 while the estimate r~commended by the Advisory Committe~

came to '3,88;,200. As indicated i~ p~ragraph 17.3 of the report of the Advisory
Committee, one of the measures taken by the Secretary-General in response to
General Assembly resolut10n 41/213 (see document A/42/2J4) concerned the Centre.

36. Mr. FIGUEIRA (Brazll.) asked whether the Secom1 Committee had taken a decision
on the mandate of the Centre for Science and Technology for Development and the
procedure to be followed by the Centre in submitt~ng its reports.

37. Mr. BAU~T (D1rector., Prograrrae Planning and Budget DiVision) replied t~at the
Second Committee had taken no formal decision on that point. Aa indicated in the
press release on the subject, the Chairman of the Second Committee had noted the
existence of a cOllsensus to the effect t.~at the reform of the Centre should follow
upon the restructuring of the intergovernmental m~chin.ry, and thus should not take
place before t~e forty-third seesion of the Genoral Asaembly.

38. Mr. LADJOUZI (Algeria) said he inferred that the pro~sed new plocedure
whereby the Centre would report through the Department of International Econanic
and Social Affairs ha~ not been approved.

39. He also wished to know whether the recommendation made by the
Intergovernmental Committee on Science and Technology tor Development at its n!nth
session - according to which priority should be given to the economic situation in
Africa - had beer. adopted and, if so, what its implications would be.

40. Mr. BAUDOT (Director, Programme Plannl~ and Budget Division) replied that a
recommendation to that effect had indeed been adopted by the Intergovernmental
COllIlIittee on Science and Technology for Development, I.e did not know whether it lIad
been approved by the Second Committee. If so, that deciaion would be taken into
account in the revised estimates to be submitted i.n 1988.

41. Mr. LADJOUZI (Algeria) urged that, in its decision, the Fifth Committee should
explicitly state thet it would take into account the decision of the Second
Commi ttee concerning the reconlllendat ion of the Intergovernmental Commi ttee on
Sclene! and Technology for Development.

/ ...



A/C.5/42/SR.41
Engli8h
Plge 8

«2. The CHAIRMAN said that, if he heard no objecUon, he would take it thllt the
C~ittee endorsed the conclusions and reconunendations of the Committee for
Programme and Co-ordination concerning section 17 (A/42/16 (Part Il, par.as. 157
and 158).

43. It was so decided.

44. The reconaendaUon of the Advisory Comittee for an aprropriation in th·,
amount of $3.887,200 under section 17 for the biennium 1988-1989 was approved in
tiut re.-ding without a vote, it being understood that the revised estimates to he
su~itted sUbseguentlx would take into account the decision of the Recond Commit~~~

~ current ae.sion concerning the recommendation of the Intergovernmental
COlMlittee on Science and Technol09X for Development.

Section 19. United Nations Centre for Human Settlements (Habitat)

45. Ms. SHERWOOD (United States of Americ~) inquired whethe. the Advisory
Committ.e'. reconaendations for the inclusion in the staffing tables of the
non-recurrent temporary posts (A/42/1, paras. 62 and 63) would be applied to
section 19.

46. Mr. BAUOOT (Director, Programe Planning and BUdget Divhli0n) replied that till'
Secretary-General intel~ed to apply the Advisory CODmittee's recommen~ationfl to
section 19.

41. Ms. SHERWOOD (United States of America) said that her delegation opposed thl'
ap~!opriation requested in paragraph 19.20 of d~'ument A/42/6 (Sect. 19) in ord(~r

to finance various activities concerning the liVing cond itions of the Pa lest in i CIn

people, since the activities were of a political nature. Her delegation requested
a recorded vote on that appropriation.

48. The CHAIRMAN said that, if he heard no objection, he would take it that the
Committee endorsed the conclusions and recommendations of the Committee for
Programme and Co-ordin~tion concerning section 19 (A/42/l6 (Part Il,
paras. 164-166).

49. It was 80 decided.

50. At the request of the representative of the Unitad btates of 1\merica'.n'~

~ed vote was taken On the aperopriation of '69,100 for the 8ctivitieB
mentioned in paragraph 19.26 of the proposed programme bud~et (programme Cl.

In favourl Argentina, Austria, Bahrain, B&ngladesh, Benin, Botswana, Brazil,
Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, Burma, Byeloruflsian
Scviet Socialist Republic, Chile, China, Costa RIcll, Cote
d'Ivoire, Cuba, Czechoslovakia, Democratic Yemen, Denm~rk, E1ypt,
Ethiopia, Fiji, Finland, German Democrati~ Republic, Ghana,
Greece, GUinea-Bi8sau, Guyana, Honduras, Hungary, Indon,~sia, Iran
(Islamic RepUblic of), Ireland, Jamaica, Japan, Jorrl.lll, f{('n\',I,

/ ...



Ale. 5/4:~/m~.41
Enqliflh
Paqe "

Lesotho, Liberia, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Madaqaacar, Ma1ayoia,
Maldives, Mongolia, 1-1orocoo, Nicaragua, Niger, Nigeria, Norway,
Oman, Pakistan, Papu~ New Guinea, Peru, Philippines, Poland,
QataI, Romania, RwandaJ Saudi Arabia, Seneqal, Singapore, SpClin,
Sri Lanka, Sudan, S~~en, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and Tobaqo,
Turkey, Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of
Soviet Socialist Republics, United Arab Emirates, United Repuh1i~

of Ta.'zania, Uruguay, Venezuela, Viet Nam, Yemel1, Yugoslavia,
Zaire.

Aga ins.!: Uni ted States of America.

Abstaining: Australia, Belgium, Canada, France, Germany, Federal RepublIc of,
Italy, Netherlands, New Zealand, Portugal, United Kinqdom of
Great Britain and Northern Ireland. •

51. A~ appropriation in the amounc of $69,100 under section 19 lor the activitioB
mentioned in paragraph 19.26 (programme Cl was approved in first reading by
81 votes to 1, with Iv abstentions.

52. Mr.ORTEGA (Mexico), Mr. HASH I (Somalia), Mr. GOPlNATHAN (India), Mr. JEMAIL
(Tunishl and~~ (Kuwait) said that, had they been present durinq thl' 
vote, they would have 'Toted in favour of the appropr iat ion.

53. ~~ (Israel) said that, had he been prf:tsent during the vote, he wou1(1
have voted against the appropriation, since the conduct of special studieB on thl
living conditions of t:1e Palestinian people wars cUscriminator¥ and partisMI.

S4. The recommendation of the Advisory Committee for an appropriation in the
amount of $8,100,000 under section 19 for the biennium 1988-1989 was approved in
first reading without a vote.

55. Ms. SHERWOOD (United States of America) said that, although it had joined the
consensus on section 19, her delegation opposed the appropriation of $24,100 to
defray the travel costs of the representatives of three national liOOl'llt ion
movements (A/42/6 (Sect. 19), para. 19.8).

Section 20. Internati"nal D1U9., COlltrol

56. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on AdminiAtrative and Budgetary
Questions) sllid that the initial estimateB of the Secretary-General ($6,977,800)
and the estimate recommended by the Advisory Committee ($6,698,600) hlld not been
modified by the considerations set forth by the Secretary-General in hiA pr(~ress
report (A/42/234) and the update of that report (A/C.5/42/2/Rp.v.l). The est imate
submitted by the Secretary-General could be considered fairly moderato in the light
of the importance with which Member States and the internlltional community as a
whOle attached to toe campaign against drug abuse. Of course, the bulk of that
programme was financed from extrabuJgetery rp-sourceS, which in 1980-1989 werr
estimate~ at $47,377,000 (para. 20.2).

I ...



A/C. 5/42/SR. 41
Enqlish
.page 10

(Mr. Mse11e)

57. In the paat it ',lad been recommended that meaaur.s should be taken to avoid
overlapping ot actiqiti~a and eftort. in resp~t ot drug control. In
paragraph 20.6, the Advisory Committ.e noted that the Dil4ctor-Gener.l of the
United Nations Ofiice GC y~~nna would in future undert.ke the co-ordination of .11
United Nations drug-r.lat~ progtamm~s. Tha Advisory Committ•• trusted that auch
co-ordination would result in specific measures to avoid d~plication of activities,
staff, services and t.cilitie~.

58. T~~ ClIAIRMAN said that the concluaiona and recommendations ot the Committee
foe Proqramme and Co-ordination cor£.rning international drug control were
contained ill para9raphs 171 and 172 Clf its report (A/42/16 (Part I».

59. Ms. FRIESSNIGG (Austria) poin~ed out that the Director-Gen.ral of the United
Nations Office at Vienna would not only be responsible tor co-ordinat~on ot United
Nati(Jns programmes relatillg to ,1rug control, but would alao be the focal point for
follow-up co-ordination for the Internatioral Conference on Drug Abus. and Illicit
Trafficking at V:l.enna. In paragr ~l-'i1 77 of h!,.~ report to the Third ee-itt••
IA/~2/594), the Secretary-General point~ out that that new function would require
resources llnd staff. It should alao be noted that the Conw..tss10n on Narcotic Drugs
would teke up that question at its 1988 seasion.

60. T~e CHAIRMAN saia that, if hi! heard no c.bjection, he would take it th.t the
Committee ~ndorsed the recommendations ot the ~~mmj~~ee for Proqr.... and
Co-ordination concerning the section in question, which w.re cont.ined in
parag raphs 171 and 172 ot iU repr,:·- .. (A/42/l6 (Part I».

61. It was so decided.

62. The recommendation of the AdVisory Committ.e for an appropriation in the
~mount of $6,698,600 under section 20 for the ~~ennium 1988-1989 was approved in
first reading witt.out a vol:e.

63. Mr. MURRAY (United Kingdom), speaking in e~planation ot position on the
decision j~st taken, said that his delegation Attached crucial importance to the
recommendations the Advisory Committee (p~ra. 20.b' and the Co.-itt.e for
Programme and Co-ordination (para. 168) in tl~i~ respective report. concerning the
need to avoid duplication of activities.

Section 21. Office of the United Nation. High Commi.sioner for R.fugees

64. ~~ (Chairman of the AdVisory Committee on Mmin.trativ. and Budg.tary
Questions) said that the estimate submitted by the Sftcr~tary-General ($36,672,600)
and the estimate r~commended by the Advisory Committee ($?5,339,GOO) .....d v.~y

moderb_e C'~mpared with the total cost of the Prograllllle of the OfUce of the United
~~tionB High Commissioner for Refug~e.. Accordinq to paragraph ~1.2 of the r.port
0f the Advisory Committee, the coat of the programm., including budg.tary end
l:!xtrabudgetary resCJUl:ces, was est.imated at '865,~54,OOO which clearly d.monstrated
tile importance of tha .. programme ir. the Ul,ited Na'dons sy.tem. The contribution
from the regular bUdget of the United Nations was in line with the atatute of UNffi~R.

/ ...



A/C. 5/41, 1R.41
Engli.h
Page n

(Mr. Maene)

65. In the pa.t it had been propo.ed, in accordance with the aqreement bet~en the
High Commi••ioner ~nd the Secretary-General, that certain po.t••hould be
transferred to the r.gular budg.t. No .uch tranaf.r. w.r. envi.aged for the
biennium 1918-1989 a~ was clear from paragraph 21.5 of the report of th~ Advi.ory
Committee. Furthermore, the Advi.ory Committee pointed out, in paragraph 98 of the
introduction to it. report, that the Secretary-General had decided to po.tpon.
considerdtion of the further transter of posts to the regular budget until aft.r
the biennium 1988-1989.

66. The CHAIRMAN .aia that the conclu.ion. ant! r.,::ollllll8ndaUons of the Col\lllitt:..,e
for Programme aD' Co-ordination on the .ection under consid.ration were contain.d
in paragraph 174 of it. r.port (1./42/16 (Part I)).

67. Mr. MA~TARI (Yemen) exQr••••d hi. continued concern over the qu.stion of
languages. Output (ii) ot subprogramme 3, progra.me el••ent 3.2, detail. of which
were coneained paragraph '1.18 of the section under consideration und.r the title
"Dissemination of refugee law·, consisted of app~oxi..tely 20 publications,
including reports at ._inars ant! meeting., which were apparently to be issued in
one or two languaqea, with tran.lations -into additional languages- of related
documents. His delegation wished to know eXllICt1y which those additional languages
were. Perhaps the Secretariat did intend te pUblish all the expected doculll8,ntation
in all the of ficial languages l'f the United Nation••

68. Mr. BAUDOT (Director, Programme Planning and BUdget Divieion) .aid that
publications policy was based en actual needs, inallllluch as the desired objective
was to heighten the et~reness of international public opinion. The lanquage. of
publication or translation were actually chosen by the governing body, which in
that case was the Executive ~~mmitteft o~ the Programme of the United Nations High
Commissioner tor R.fug••••

69. ~~~ (Yemen) reque.ted an a8lluranc. thmt the documents ur-'er
consideration would be tranMlat~j into the six ofticial languag_s of the United
Nations.

70. 'rhe CHAIRMAN, in reply to the concerns expre8~4ed by the representati'.,e ot
Y~men, propo.ed that the decision to be taken on the section under consideration
should be dcooJlt)anied by a re.eL'Iation stating that the Col1lllittee would revert to
the question when it examin~d the report ot the Advi.ory Committee on the
irrplication. ot a'·'" "'. r••olution C (A/C. 5/42/L. 4),· amending the draft re.olutions
recommended by ttle ~(~ittee on Confeumcee in paragraph 1 of ita report (A/42/32),
und'!'r olge,lda item l:W (PlIttern ot conterences).

71. Mr. MAKTARI (Yemen) saia that he agre~d with that proposal. However, he
wished to repeat his question with respect to output (i) 0f programme element 1.3
(PUblic informatio~ se[\1cea), as contained in paragraph 2l.~O of the section u~er

consideration. That paragraph was concerned with the magazine Refugees, which was
produced and published in English and French. Given th~t quarterly German and
Italian editions were also planned, he wished to know if the maqllzine could be
translated into all the offic1al languages of the United Nations.

/ ...



A/C. 5/42/SR. 41
English
Page 12

72. The CHAIRMAN replied that hiB propose~ reservation would also cover Lhe ca8~

just mentioned by the rt'preilentative of Yemen. He inv>.ted the Committee to take a
decision on the recommendation of CPC with respect to section 21, contained in
paragraph 174 of its report (A/42/16 (Part Il). If ~~ heard no objection, he would
take it that the Committee approved that recommendation.

73. It was so decided.

74. The recommendation of the Advisory Committee for an appropriation in the
amount of $35,339,000 under aection 21 for the biennium 1988-1989 was approved in
first reading without objection, it being understood that t~~ Fifth Committee would
revert to the programme elements set forth in paragraphs 21.18 and 2~.30 of
section 21 of the proposed programme budget when i~ cO~d1dere~ the report of the
Advisory Committee on the 8tAtement of financial implications of draft resolution C
under agenda item 120.

75. Mr. MICHALSKI (United States of America) 8aid that hls deleqation had not
wished to dissociate itself from the consensus but could not accept the allocati0n
of a sum of $19,600 under section 21 to finance the participation of
representatives of national liberation movements in the 8e8sions of the Executive
COlllllittee of the Programme of tile High Commissioner.

Section 22. Office of the United Nations Disaster Relief Co-ordinator

76. ~ CHAIRMAN aaid that, if heard no objection, he would take it that the
Committee wished to approve the conclusions and recommendations of the Committee
for Programme and Co-ordination with respect to section 22, as contained in
paragraphs 178 to 181 of its report (A/42/16 (Part 1)).

77. It was so decided.

78. The CHAIRMAN invited the Committee to take a decision on section 22 aB a whole.

79. The recommendation of the Advisory Committee for an appropriation 1n the
amount of $6,082,500 under section 22 for the biennium 1988-1989 waa approved i~

first reading without objection.

Section 23. Human rights

80. Mc. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
Questions) said that the Advisory Committee was recommendil~ that the
Secretary-General's estimate of $14,242,800 8hou1d be reduced to .~J,798,900.

Revaluations of the reaourCe bese indicated in table 23.i for several objects of
expenditure were related to exchange rat~ fluctuations duri~g 1986-1987.

81. In paragraph 23.6 of its report, the Advisory Committee pointed out that the
estimates included an amount of $1.2 million for activiti~s undertaken at the
request of the Economic and Social Council. The amount for 1988-1989 was based on
actual expenditure 1n previous bienniums.

/ ...



A/C. 5/42/SR. 41
English
Page 13

(Mr. Mselle)

82. In paragraph ?3.8 of its report, the Advisory Committee noted that there was a
certain amount ot overlapping between the Yearbook on Human Rights and the Yearbook
~t the Human Rights C~1tt••• It bei~eved that savings could be achieved if the
two pUblications were merg.d or it ste~s were taken to ensur9 that they did not
overllllp. It woulc.! be intar.. "ting to I:now the total cost of those publications.
The Economic ard Social Councll coujd perhaps consider that issue in the light of
the recommendati~n~ of the C~nmission on Human Rights.

83. Finally, in p~[a9raph 23.9 of its report, the Advisory Committee referred to
measures taken by the Secretary-General in response to General AAsembly resolution
41/213.

84. Mr. riARAN (Iorael) no~~, in table 23.6, th~t an amount of $616,100 had bep.n
requested to cover the exp"nses of the Special Committee to Investigate Israeli
Practices Affecting th~ Human Rights of the Population of the Occupied
Territories. Giv~n that no State was ~ntirely blamelesA, the existencu of such a
subsidiary organ for Istael alone showed the extent of the biased and
discriminatory treatment meted out only to that country. Accordingly, hls country
reserved its position with respect to the recommendations of CPC and requested that
Cl recorded vol" be taken on the recommendation of the Advisory Committee.

85. ~ls. FRIESSNlOO (Austria) noted that activities relating to human rights
represented less than per cent of the Organization's budget and that budgetary
cutbacks were having a disproportionate effect on that sector. Given that the
Charter made explicit provision tor ouch activities, the mechanisms and procedures
which had been established in that field sbould enjoy priority treatment.

86. Ml. BROCHARO (France) wordered whether it would not be better to wait ur.til
the Economic ard Social Council had decided on the question of merging pUblica"lons
before putting the Advisory Committee's reconmendation into effect. He believed
that budgetary reductions sbould be applied with flexibility in the case of ~~e

Centre for Human Rights in ~rder to avoid any adverse effect on the implementation
of its programmes, of which ~is counlty, as a supporter of the recommendations of
C~, had eMPhasized the priority nature during the meetings of the latter Committee.

87. Mr. MAKTARI (Yemen) hoped that the Secretariat could provide some
justification for the considerable sums allocated in table ~3.4 to eupendtture on
tra""l, conf\ultants and representation.

8a. Mr. MUOHO (Kenya) wished to know what percen~age of the reeources indicated
urrl~r section 23 would be u~ed to finance activities in connection with apartheid
and human rights in South Africa and Namibia.

89. ~-tr. WANG Jun (China) said he was unsure how to interpret the re(;Ommendlltion of
CPC in paragraph 181 of its report a~1 requested that the Secret8r~at explain how
it intended to apply that recommendation.

/ ...



A/C.S/42/SR.41
Engli.h
PIIliI. 14

90. The CHAIRMAN propo.ed that the Co_Hell'" should take a decision on section 2 J
at a .ub.equent me.ting, after the SGoretariat had r.plied to the question. raised.

Section 14. Economic and Social Commi••ion tor W••t.rn A.ia (continued)

91. Mr. MONAYAIR (Kuwait) .~ Mr. AL-NOEIMY (Oatar) .aid that, had th.y been
pr••ent: at the 40th ....ting vh'lln a vot. va. taken on section 14, they wo\Jld hav6
voted in favnur ot the request.d appropriations.

The me.ting rose at 1 p.m.


